
CIry OF LOCKPORT
COMMON COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING
September 24th,2025

5:00 PM

5:30 PM Committee of the Whole Meeting

6:00 PM Common Council Meeting

ROLL CALL

Public lnput - Cancelled for this meeting due to the 200th Anniversary of the Erie Canal
Celebration

APPROVAL OF MINUTES Lupo: Approve Common Council minutes for
092425.1 September 101h,2025meeting

COMMUNICATIONS

MOTIONS & Craig: Approve bills and payrolls
RESOLUTTONS 092425.2

Devine:
092425.3

xxxx:
092425.4

Lupo:
092425.5

Dumpster - 13 Main Street

Withdrawn

Stand-Up Lockport march - 10/5

ADJOURNMENT

Devine:
092425.8

Fogle:
092425.9

xxxx: Withdrawn
092425.6

xxxx:
092425.7

Withdrawn

ln Rem Properties

Adjourn meeting to October 8th, 2025



CITY OF LOCKPORT
COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS

Lockport Municipal Building

Regular Meeting
Official Record

Sepiember 24th, 2025
5:00 P.M.

Mayor John Lombardi lll called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL

The following Common Council members answered the roll call:

Aldermen Fogle, Craig, Lupo, Mullane, Devine, Kirchberger

INVOCATION - Pastor Steve O'Mara

ANNOUNCEMENTS

By Alderman Lupo:

Resolved that the Rules & Orders governing Common Council meetings are hereby
waived for this meeting. Public input will not be held this evening due to the Erie Canal
Bicentennial celebration being held tonight.

Seconded by Alderman Devine and adopted. Ayes 6.

092425.1 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

On motion of Alderman Kirchberger seconded by Alderman Craig the minutes of the Regular
meeting of September 1}lh,2025 are hereby approved as printed in the Journal of
Proceedings. Ayes 6.

FROM THE MAYOR

Appointments:
912212025 Christopher Peacock, 123 Ontario Street, has been appointed to Chief Operator
of the Waste Water Treatment Plant. Said appointment is provisional and subject to the City of
Lockport's Municipal Civil Service Rules and Regulations.

912212025 Adam Heiman, 64 Rogers Avenue, has been appointed to Chief Compost Plant
Operaior of Waste Water Treatment Plant. Said appointment is provisional and subject to the
City of Lockport's Municipal Civil Service Rules and Regulations.

FROM THE CITY CLERK



The Clerk submitted payrolls, bills for servtces and expenses, and reported that the
Department Heads submitted repods of labor performed in their departments.

Reviewed by the Finance Committee.

Communications (which have been referred to the appropriate City officials)

Notice of claim
91812025 Michele Johengen vs. the City of Lockport and Niagara County
(referred to Corporation Counsel)

MOTIONS & RESOLUTIONS
092425.2
By Alderman Craig:

Resolved that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to issue orders in favor of the
claimants for payrolls, bills and services to be paid on September 2sth,2025.

Seconded by Alderman Devine and adopted. Ayes 6.

092425.3
By Alderman Devine:

Approval for a dumpster to be placed at 13 W Main St.

Whereas by Resolution 041223.16 the Common Council approved the use of two (2)
3o-yard dumpsters at 13 West Main Street during a demolition and construction project
through the end of November 2023, and

Whereas the demolitioniconstruction project is not yet complete;

Now therefore be it resolved that pursuant to its request,. REMcNamara General
Contracting and Construction Management,8615 Roll Road, Clarence Center, NY 14032 is
hereby granted permission to place two dumpsters (30-yard dumpsters) in the parking spaces
directly in front of 1 3 West Main Street or in the alley to the east of 13 West Main Street
whenever possible through the end of the project, based on a certificate of occupancy being
issued. Said permission is subject to REMcNamara General Contracting and Construction
Management filing a certificate of insurance with the City Clerk naming the City of Lockport as
additional insured and follow all rules and regulations as set forth in the Lockport City Code
Section 156 - Roll-Off Containers

Seconded by Alderman Mullane and adopted. Ayes 6.

092425.4 Withdrawn.

By Alderman Kirchberger:

Resolved that the reading of the foregoing resolution be and the same are hereby
waived.

Seconded by Alderman Fogle and adopted. Ayes 6.



092425.5
By Alderman Lupo:

Approval for The Stand-Up Lockport march to be held on Sunday October 5

Whereas Stand-Up Lockport, a local, non-partisan community group composed of
residents across the political spectrum, has requested approval to hold a community march in
the City of Lockport on Sunday, October 5,2O25; and

Whereas the purpose of the march is to advocate for the protection of Veterans'
Benefits, the preservation of law and order, and the promotion of common sense over partisan
politics; and

Whereas the march will begin at 12:00 p.m. at the Niagara County Courthouse,
proceed through the City, and conclude at Veterans Park, with the event scheduled to
conclude no later than 3:00 p.m.; and

Whereas the event plan includes:

. Static displays along the route, with no stopping of the march;

. Speakers only at the opening (Niagara County Courthouse) and conclusion (Veterans
Park);

. Use of small portable public address sysiems at the Courthouse and Veterans park
only;

. Four trained volunteers certified through an online Crowd Manager Training program to
assist with crowd management;

. A small bicycle team in reflective vests to help pace the march and guide participants,
working in coordination with the Lockport Police Department and Deparlment of Public
Works to ensure safe traffic flow and pedestrian crossings; and

Whereas the organizers estimate attendance of up to 500 participants, though actual
attendance may be smaller; and to safely accommodate participants, it may be necessary to
temporarily close certain streets along the designated march route under the direction of the
Lockport Police Department and the Director of Highways and Parks;

Now therefore be it resolved, that the Common Council hereby approves the request of
Stand-Up Lockport to hold a community march on Sunday, October 5, 2O25, from 12:00 p.m.
until 3:00 p.m., beginning at the Niagara County Courthouse and concluding at Veterans park,
consistent with the event description provided; and that the City of Lockport authorizes the
temporary closure of streets along the designated march route, as determined necessary by
the Lockport Police Department and Department of Public Works, to ensure the safety of
participants and the general public; and

Be it further resolved, that the organizers shall coordinate with the Lockport police
Department, and the Director of Highways and Parks to ensure appropriate planning, safety
measures, and traffic control during the event; and the organizers shall provide the Ciiy of
Lockport with proof of liability insurance naming the City as an additional insured.

Seconded by Alderman Mullane and adopted. Ayes 6.

092425.6 Withdrawn.

092425.7 Withdrawn.



092425.8
By Alderman Devine:

Approval for the Gity of Lockport to retain 4 properties on West Avenue

Whereas the City of Lockport is in the process of holding it's annual in rem tax
foreclosure auction online on October 8, 2025 to Oclober 22, 2025;

Whereas lhe 2022|n Rem, lndex No. #E178984/2023 Judgment was filed on 912612024
and the 2023 ln Rem, lndex No. E18219412024 Judgment was filed on 911112025; By virtue of
these signed and filed Judgments, the real estate properties are awarded the Lockport City
Treasurer;

Whereas there are four (4) properties included in the above referenced in rems that
were acquired through RPTL Article 11 foreclosure. The City of Lockport would like to retain
these parcels for municipal purposes; The City of Lockport would like to file the deeds from the
City of Lockport Treasurer to the City of Lockport;

Whereas; one or more of these properties may have possible contamination:

Now therefore be it resolved, the City of Lockport does hereby approve and confirm
by ratification the reiention of ihe properties listed below to the City of Lockport.

PARCEL# SBL# ADDRESS
2022-020 108.19-1-4 641 WEST AVE
2023-026 108.19-1-5.'1 635 WEST AVE
2023-O27 108.19-1-5.2 625 WEST AVE
2023-O28 108.19-1-7 621 WESTAVE

092425.9

At 5:1Opm Alderman
Wednesday, October

Seconded by Alderman Fogle and adopted. Ayes 6.

ADJOURNMENT

Fogle moved the Common Council be adjourned until 6:00pm
gth.2025.

Seconded by Alderman Devine and adopted. Ayes 6.

EMILY STODDARD
City Clerk



City Clerk

From: Kristin Schubring < kschubring@lockportny.gov>
Tuesday, September 23, 2025 1:53 PM

deputyclerk@lockportny.gov
cityclerk@lockportny.gov
AP Fund rotals 9/24/25

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Hello,

lnvoices to be approved at the meeting on 9/24/25 are as follows:

Fund A General -591,788.48
Fund CL Refuse & Recycling - 5108,735.46
Fund FX water - 5183,814.09
Fund G Sewer - 532,845.00
Fund S Worker's Comp - 57,050.00
Fund H Capital Projects - 532,973.76
Total - S457,206.79

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Tha nks !

w
Kristin Bernardi Schubring

Principal Account Clerk

Finance Department
City of Lockport, NY

716.439.6620



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

September 22,2025

TO: Common Council

Under and by virtue of the authority conferred on me by the charter of the City of
Lockport, New York, I, John Lombardi III, Mayor of said city, do hereby appoint
Christopher Peacock of 123 Ontario Street, Lockport, NY 14094 to Chief Operator of
Waste Water Treatment Plant. This is a provisional position effective September 22,
202s.

Said appointment is provisional and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

Witness by hand and the Seal of the City of Lockport this22"d day of September 2025.

cc: C. Peacock
City Clerk



crTY oF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

September 22,2025

TO: Common Council

Under and by virtue of the authority conferred on me by the charter of the City of
Lockport, New York, I, John Lombardi III, Mayor of said City, do hereby appoint
Adam J. Heiman of 64 Rodgers Avenue, Lockport, NY 14094 to Chief Compost Plant
Operator of Waste Water Treatment Plant. This is a provisional position effective
September 22,2025.

Saici appointment is provisional and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

Witness by hand and the Seal of the City of Lockport this 22"d day of September 2025

cc: A. Heiman
C. Peacock

' City Clerk



In the Matter of the Claim of
MICHELE JOHENGEN, on behalf of
PHILIP JOHENGEN, deceased,

RECTIVTN

SEp 0s Z0is

CITY CTFRK OFFICF

Claimant, NOTICE OFCLAIM

- Against-

CITY OF LOCK?ORT and
NIAGARACOUNTY,

Respondents.

TO: CITYOF LOCKPORT, and
NIAGARACOUNTY

PLEASB TAKf, NOTICE, rhat Michele Johengen, on behalf of philip Johengen,

deceased, has and hereby makes claim against the city of Lockport and Niagara county, and in

support of said claim states the following:

I. The Posi Ofiice address of claimant is 6970 Northview Drive, Lockport, New York 14094.

2. The attomeys for claimant are Lipsitz Green Scime cambria LLp, and their post office

address is 42 Delaware Avenuq Suite 120, Buffblo, New york 14202.

3. The claim of Michele Johengern, on behalf of philip Johengen, is for personal injuries,

including without limitation, medical expenses, and for consequential damages generally.

4. The claim mose at the in the intersection of South Transit Street and West Genesee Street

located within the city of Lockport, county of Niagara and state of New york. Annexed hereto,

and incorporated herein, is a copy of the Jrure 13,2025, police r€port. specifically, as noted in ths

police report (Attached hereto as Exhibit A), philip Johengen was found '.laying in the Norrh bound

traffic ianet' of South Transit Street after being struck. Aerial-view photographs of the location of

Philip Johengen's injury producing accident are attached hereto:
7 V52918 y L - 0997 37.0c.''l



LUn'LeL660 ' t^8t6atzL



7\5293811 - W973-l .ttfr1



5. The claim axose in substance as follows: On the 13th day ofJune, 2O25, al approximately

7: 13 pm, Philip Johengen, while crossing South Transit Su€et, was caused ro be struck by a motor

vehiele, resulting in serious injuries to Philip Johengen.

6. Upon information and belief, the hcident herein described and the resultant injuries and

damages sustained were caused as a result of the negligence, carelessness, recklessness andlor

unlawful conduct on the part of the agents, sewants antl/or employees of the City of l,ockport and

Niagara County, and more particularly, alnong other things, in failing and omitting to provide

adequate lighting making it difficult f.or drivers to see pedestrians; in failing and omitting to

provide adequate traffic control devices; and in failiug and omitting to provide a safe method and

means by which pedestrians could safely crcss the aforesaid .roadway; and in failing and omitting

to provide appropriate pedestrian walkway accommodations.

7. Upon information and belief, as a result ofthe aforesaid incident, Philip Johengen sustained

severe bodily injuries and was painfully and serious injured; was rendered sick, sore lame and

disabled; sustained pain and suffering and shock to his nerves and nervous system; suffered

conscious pain and suffering; and more particularly, Philip Johengen srlstained ir{uries in the

natue of a traumatic brain injury that eventually lead to his death on August 11, 2025.

WIIEREFORS, Claimant Michele Johengen, on behalf of Philip Johengen, requests that the

City of Lockport and Niagara County honor and pay the claim on behalf of Philip Johengen.

Dated: Buffalo, Nery York
September p ,2025

?252938v I - 099737.0m?

Johengen



LIPSITZ GRETN SCIME CAMBRIA LLP

1trutaa,-^"
Thomas M. Mercure, Esq.

Attomeys for Claimant
42 Delaware Avenue, Suite 120
Buffalo, New Yolk 14202-3924
(716) 849-1333
tnrcr cure Q) lglau,.corn

7?s,2938vl -89731.U)07



STATE OF NE\ry YORK

COUNTYOFNIAGARA

MICIIELE JOHENGEN, being duly swom, deposes and says that she.is the claimant above

named and makes this claim on behalf of PHILIP JoHENGEN; she has read the foregoing notice

of intention to file a claim and knows the contents thereof; the same is true to the knowledge of

tho claimant except for matters herein alleged upon information and belief, and as to those matrers,

she believes them to be true.

Johengen

S.:

Sworn to before me this

!1 *, of September, 2025

$a^ ttn --
Notary Public

THOMAS M, MERCURE
Notary Pirbtie $ale ot New yon(

ucense No. 02MES074S30

r,,rv co,,fr isir#flll,f:: ffi"i'\ r, /.0?'/

7252938v1 - 099737.W7



EXHIBIT A



tocd Codeg

25Lr0837 g

xzcoMlKG3acs

Plge 1 ot4 Pagee New York glale Depadmeil ol Motor Vehicles

POLICE ACCIDENT REPORT
Drv.104A (6/04)

1
FR i DAY 19r13

Kirbd

I 0

t€Hlcr€ 1 2 JPEoEStRTAN

LicGrs€ ID Nunb.r 36547 0085
strb ol uc, tEt{lcLE ?- Drlvor

llc6n6t l0 Nunber 860542993 NY

x
15 prlnred on flcsr!€ JoHENGEN, pfiMP A $prinl.don[€ql.! cRAf]FoRD, RoBERT F
A4druS! {tnd0d€ NumDor and slre€0
16 sools sT APT 9 401 RD

?
I,OCK PORT

SlaF Zp Code
NY 1{0q4

l9 81 M 01 tr
23 19?1 M 0t

Propa.r! t-J
10 9

I

|rlfl - lra6t er p.r!.d (lr raglrt &n
ll;;ffi

, RO36Rr W M

{ 016 RD

1

1

$ao Zb ftd.
LOCI(PORT

Srrr!
NY

zt c.d.
14094

PED 356 NY 2008 JEEp suan 32'7

71
1

Sadiodtr) E..r!|i{5}

mo.e lhan 95 inch6s widq

moie $an 3a tart long;

oP€ftted wit! .o ovenruight p.rmi(
rnorr lhln 3a tag loo0:

op€rd€d {,ilh rn ovrffeight permi\

I

'|
llort Oarlagra irgll Denr!6 2 2

up lo lhrra
dimaga coCsi1 2

1a. uxoFRcaRRaoE l?, oEtaousHED'[tnAllGR tr" llo lat acg
ta. (wERrui.tED tr orxFR

2 * 1
*-
h , -{s-

ACCIDEI{T DIAGEAM

See the last page of the l'tv-1044 for the
accident dia9rar..

9.

I

Caal at rrpain to rny ona vehid. livill b! moru tl.h S1000"

fl untnotrnrunett to oet+,'nine El v"" [-l no
2

Lrtlud.Dlorthino

Loogibdl,€.itin0

countr NIAGARA [|ct I vtlaer I rown or TOCKPCIRT

Road on which ir.t t.6t oc€{ned S ?RANSIT Slre
rl l) hbr36otlng Elr!.t li GENESeE ST

or2r _ _---iFi-- -6fii- i lE I lw @
Ac4irorll O.scriptlodomcef! nots!
Patrol djd lespond to the area of S Tran5it St and Main St for a nale struck by a vehicle, lrpon
arrival PatroL located, PhiLlp Johengenr who Has laying in the No.rth bound traffj.c lane. Johengen
wa€ alelt in.l consclous on scene. LfD affived on sceoe and tlanspqrted Johenget to ECyC for
furthe! treat{rent, Patrol gpoke uith fhe driver of Ny Rgc JNGz3f6, Rob€lt Crawford, Cra$ford
stated he was drivi.rg North ot S fransit St., uhen he observed a lrale

3g

t9 to 11 12 1t la t6 16 17BYA
L
L

t
N

o
L

E

P 7 d3 l, g2 05 3 9993 1405 JOXSI,IGEN, PIIMP A

z I 2 1 CR.I}JFORD, ROBERf }.I

ffij,fifiii oerrcnn W"fr,--,-".-'
r.lnt llln' ln NrcolE u TERRANA 41

s{agtnlJ xD.

THotrAs
0 3101 1? :35

8 /2025



Pagp I ol ,t Paglc

Local Code.

?51P083?8

xScoMlI(63TCS

New Yo* Stale Dopsrlmeot ot Motor V6hides

POLICF ACCIDENT REPORT
MV-104A (6t04)

lniured

1

rn lnti.ER
t6. oyERft RraD

li uloE&c4RnlAcE 17. OSMOUSNSD
1T NO OAIIAGE
rL otH€i 6osl ot repail! !r any one valti.lc srl be,nor. than t1000,

ilo

Lelit datNoalhidg

Longhrdc/E?6lh!

I ory I vmea I rownCounly NJAGARA

Ro6d on lll/hbh accida'lt occu(ald

rt l) int rsacling }l ost

ar 2)
Lal ha.

begin to rtep off the si.devalh into the roadvay- Crar,lford gtated he holked his horn, to elert the
colning traffic, when the nale began Eo sprint furrhe! into th€ loadway. C.aoford

around this tlrne he $truch the nale uith his vehicle. I,liLne6ses reportEd Johengen
crosswal.i as he {ras attenpting to cross S Transjt St, Joheogen appeared to be

15 fee tron the crossrialk. Cra}lford'€ vehicle did

,na 1e of [.h€ oo
stated it ras
ltas not in the

Acdiient 0etciplim/Otioc/3 nohs

A
L
L

t
N

o
L

E
D

t1 12 tN r{ i6 t6 1? SY

Sfr'fiiffi orrrcen Vak
Ptlntl'lsm?in Nrcor,E M TaRRANA

c.ntaflo No. Iflcrc tio, lPrcchvPott lSttuonrE.at lRcaillring omcrr lDrtctllm. Rwhwad
I lr.DoDraon. ls.ator I I

I I I lvENNE, rHot'tAs I8,/ 6,/?02s
4). 103101 I I I 11?:3.5



LocllCode$

25rPo8 3? 8

xzcot lKc3Tc9

PaOF 3 61 Paglo

l0

New York Slal€ tlepartngnl of Molor Vehicles

POLICE ACCIDENT REPORT
MV-104A (6/04)n

1l 11 t6 't? gY
A
L
L

t
X

o
!
E
I

lnlurcd

I

''' 
tEE D'I6iAN ON RG$Y.

l{.u qgncaRrlAcE tz DEfious}tEo
t5. Ti{l€n tr, No oi Ac-G
1a,ol/SituFxED l'.otxER lo eny on6 vlhicl. wi! h6 nore lhrn ct 00o.

f] unkrow Unabts to der!.rnire f] t* [] wo

Co:l nf

Co'/ft! NTAGARA I cly I vuagr l: r$dn
Roa! on v,l ch ac.l<lent occur.ed

(lll'latc.t, Ng8ltl btru.ttr1, Flouia tlrnbr or slrd N.rM]

ol

N

E

.tl 1) inlerslctlng dr.6r

gr 2)

, ba erl6i

,fcidc O.scrlp{on(]lficc/snoirr
not requl!e a tou. Photographs 'rere taken, An accid€nt investigatioD wds conpfeted. tilTNESS *1
A$GELA r IAVIS 5? r.rOODr,SE r,H 6RAND rSLAND, Ny :"40?3 t11.6t 425-18?6

FEPOFT

s / I t2n25
l'l :35



25rP08 3? I
x2coM1KG31C3

52 FRTDAY 19e I3 l* T*1

R€PCRT

WGENESEE ST

Nen Yo* $lale Department of Molor Vehidor

POLICE ACCIDENT REPORT
M\r-104A (6A4)

H

Pag! 4 of{ Plgqr

@
$,
4
i0
zIt
+
(n

@

"^-l/ 1lH
bd
0==J

H
@



5
Citv Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

jdool@ lockportny.gov
Tuesday, September 9, 2025 9:03 AM
'City Clerk'; '1st Ward'
Resolution for the next meeting please

Good morning. I have included a previous resolution for 13 West Main 5t. I have also included a couple minor
changes. Please review and place this on the next agenda. lf you have any questions, please let me know.

o4L223.16-
By Alderman Beakman:

Whereas by Resolution 022223.12 the Common Council approved the use of two (2) 30-yard
dumpsters at 13 West Main Street during a demolition and construction project through the end of April 2023,
and

Whereas the demolition/construction project is not yet complete; now therefore be it
Resolved, that pursuant to its request, Trinity Buildings and Construction Management Corporation, l Jewel
Drive #322, Wilmington, MA 01887 is hereby granted permission to place two dumpsters (30-yard dumpsters)
in the parking spaces directly in front of 13 West Main Street or in the alley to the east of 13 West Main Street
whenever possible through November 2023. Said permission is subject to Trinity Buildings and Construction
Management Corporation filing a certificate of insurance with the City Clerk naming the City of Lockport as

additional insured and follow all rules and regulations as set forth in the Lockport City Code Section 156 - Roll-
Off Containers

xxxx -
By Alderman Craig:

Whereas by Resolution O4t223.16 the Common Council approved the use of two (2) 3O-yard
dumpsters at 13 West Main Street during a demolition and construction project through the end of November
2O23, and

Whereas the demolition/construction project is not yet complete; now therefore be it
Resolved, that pursuant to its request, REMcNamara General Contracting and Construction Management,
8615 Roll Road, Clarence Center, NY I4O32 is hereby granted permission to place two dumpsters (30-yard
dumpsters) in the parking spaces directly in front of 13 West Main Street or in the alley to the east of 13 West
Main Street whenever possible through the end ofthe project, based on a certificate of occupancy being
issued. Said permission is subject to REMCNamara General Contracting and Construction Management filing a

certificate of insurance with the City Clerk naming the City of Lockport as additional insured and follow all
rules and regulations as set forth in the Lockport City Code Section 156 - Roll-Off Containers

Jason Dool
Chief Building lnspector
716.439 6754



5
City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Stand U p Lockport < standu plockport@ g mail.com >

Wednesday, September 17, 2025 1:19 PM

cityclerk@ lockportny.gov

IEXTERNALI lnquiry on Permit Requirements for October 5th March

Dear Ms. Stoddard,

My name is Luke Udell, writing on behalf of Stand-Up Lockport, a local, non-partisan community group
made up of Democrats, Republicans, and independents. We're organizing a small march in the City of Lockport
on Sunday, October 512025, and want to ensure we follow all city requirements. The march will start at noon
and be over by 3pm (likely earlier).

Event overview:

. Purpose: To march for protection of Veteranrs Benefits, preservation of law and order, and for
"common sense" rather than partisan politics.

. Start at Niagara County Courthouse; conclude at Veterans Park

. Static displays along the route; the group will continue marching rather than stopping

. Speakers at two locations only: Courthouse (opening) and Veterans Park (conclusion)

. Estirnated attendance up to 500 people (likely smaller)

. Small portable PA at Courthouse and Veterans Park only

. Crowd management: four volunteers have completed an online Crowd Manager Training course
(https ://www. fi remarshals. org/Crowd-Manaser-Trainine)

. We'lI also have a small bicycle team in reflective vests to help pace the march and guide participants in
coordination with any directions from LPD/Public Works. We will use sidewalks if the group ends
up being on the small end. If it ends up on the larger side of our estimates, this team would be utilized to
keep traffic flowing and block where necessary for people to cross safely.

Kindly advise on:

1. Whether a special event permit (or other paperwork) is required for a march of this size.
2. Whether sound amplification (portable PA at start/end locations) requires a separate permit or

approval.
3. Any recommended coordination with police, fireo or public works for road safetyltraffic management

(including any preferred procedures or contacts).

We're committed to a safe, orderly, and respectful event for participants and the broader community and
appreciate any guidance or forms to ensure full compliance.

Thank you for your time and assistance

Sincerely,
Luke Udell
On behalf of Stand-Up Lockport
standuplockport@gmail. com

1

Personal Cell: (716) 696-2575



City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Stand Up Lockport < standuplockport@gmail.com >

Wednesday, September 17, 2025 4:31 PM

City Clerk
Re: IEXTERNAL] lnquiry on Permit Requirements for October 5th March
SUL_March_for_common_sense_concept.pdf

Ms. Stoddard,

Thank you very much for your quick reply and I love the sigrrature block, this is our year for the Bills!

Regarding next week's Council meeting, could you let me know whether this is an internal approval or if
someone from our group should be present to answer questions? We're happy to attend if that would be helpful.

On street closures, I've mapped the route in detail and noted the cross-streets where the march would pass. My
hope is to work closely with the city to follow your guidance on what should be officially blocked versus where
our bicycle team (in reflective vests) can temporarily guide participants across. We anticipate a modest tumout
(likely well under 500 people), and much ofthe route can probably be contained to sidewalks, but I wart to plan
responsibly in case the crowd grows.

To give you a clear picture:

. The march will begin at the Courthouse and end at Veterans Park.

. At each location along the way, we will place simple static displays (e.g., boards with information such
as "Protect Veterans Benefits").

. At the start and end points, we'll provide a port-a-john, and at the end point, a small pop-up tent with
some coolers with water. (This will be contracted to be dropped and picked up same day.)

. I've attached a short slide deck with the overall concept for context.

My top priority is minimizing disruption while ensuring safety for both participants and the city. To that end,
one ofour members has also reached out to the Police Chief so that coordination can be seamless.

I'11 add that I care deeply about doing this the right way. As a retired Army officer and combat veteran myself, I
take safety, order, and respect for our community very seriously. This isn't about partisanship, it's about
common sense, supporting veterans, supporting our community, and coming together peacefully.

And please pass along my thanks to the Mayor, he once fixed my garage door years ago for free, and it's still
working perfectly! I've never forgotten that kindness, and it's a reminder ofwhy I love living here in Lockport.

Thanks again for your help in guiding us through the process. Please let me know what else you'Il need from
me so we can make sure everything is in order ahead of the Council meeting.

Sincerely,
Luke Udell
On behalf of Stand-Up Lockport
standuplockpe!!@emqiLaan

On Wed, Sep 17,2025 at I :49 PM City Clerk <91lyqlerk(Aleekpartny4ay> wrote:


